EOX 428, R.D. 5, COATESVILLE, PENNSYLVANIA 18320

November 30, 1982
yunzio J. Palladino, Chairman
dvictor Gilinsky
John F. Lhearne
Tnomas M. Roberts
Jemes K, ksselstine
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D. C. 20555
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Dear Sirs:

C v response to the comments made on November 9 was served
en you yesterday by Federal Express overnight delivery. We found
after service was made that the duplicating service had erred in
failing to center each page, cutting off the
Tne problem appeared to exist on all pages so that we are serving
a complete new and corrected copy of our response to all parties.

We apologize for any inconvenience that this may have caused
you.

Thank you again for the opportunity to approach you with our
comxzents.

Sincerely yours,

/h%}w Y. laneri A~
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Ma rie M, Aamodt
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copy on the righthand side.




